

SPANISH RALLY GROUP (Group 43)

11 September 2019 Camping Javea. Alicante

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 11 a.m.

1. The meeting was opened by the Chairman Mike Bendall. He welcomed members and read the Statuary Announcement. He reported the following apologies
 - a. Terry Ives, Sue Butts, Geoff and Brenda Balshaw, Peter Steenhuis.
2. A minutes silence was then held for the tragic sudden loss of one of our members, Mary Steenhuis
3. The Chairmans report explained that although he now resided in the UK he was happy to continue as Chairman for now but will stand down to a like successor that the group nominate. He gave a special mention to our Web Master, Colin Spencer who is not on the committee but is a valuable asset to the group
4. Acceptance of the 2018 minutes was proposed by Mac Morris and seconded by Val Johnson
5. Tony Mills presented the Treasures report which included a summary to year ending June 2019 which had been examined and agreed by Louise Hanson
6. Rally Officer Mac Morris presented the rallies for 2020 that have been agreed to date, some have still to be finalized and these will be reported on the website shortly
7. Andy Harding Volunteered to be accounts verifier for following years accounts this was proposed by Mike Bendall and seconded by Maggie Morris

The meeting closed at 11.30